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Hi) 

Field Fisher Waterhouse (FFW) were the solicitors bring the case for Gillian, although they always kept the 
families at a distance and said that it was their proceedings not the families’. I think that the GMC’s barrister 
was Mr Kark. 

Please do not worry about trying to print it off. We have not done that hear either because the volume of 
material is enormous. It rather backs up the view that a public enquiry is needed. Its difficult to see how any 
private client has the resources for an analysis of that volume of information. Hence the current situation. 

I assume you will speak with Gillian about this. Thanks again for your help. 
Best wishes 

John C White 
Partner 
Clinical Negligence Department 

From: Stephen Lloyd 11 ........................................................................ = ................ 
~nt; 27 September 2009 11:35 
To: White, John 
Subject." Re: GMC - Dr Barton - Inquest transcripts 

God almighty John. I see what you mean. IT would take me a week to print all these off. 

Forthe time being I’ll just store. 

One question though. Unless I’ve missed it, I could not see which of the lawyers was representing Gillian. Could 
you clarify? 

Regards 

Stephen Lloyd 
Liberal Democrat Parliamentary Spokesman 
Eastbourne & Willingdon constituency 

Home/Office Tel: [m~mm~mm~mm~mm~mm~m~mm~mm~mm~mm~mm~mm~) 
Lib Dem Office Tel: (01323). 733030 
Email: j ............................ -~-~i~-~ 
Web: ~~ t ~#]i-~ 5f15 y~l~ 6-~[.jR- .......................... 

..... Original Message ..... 
From: White, John 
To: Stephen Lloyd 
Sent: Thursday, September 24, 2009 4:42 PM 
Subject: FW: GMC - Dr Barton - Inquest transcripts 
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I~ Please consider the environment - think before you print 

Blake Lapthorn is an English law firm regulated by the Solicitors Regulation Authority under SRA number 448793 whose rules can be accessed 
via www.sra.org.uk. 

This email and any attachments are confidential, legally privileged and protected by copyright. If you are not the intended recipient, dissemination 
or copying of this email is prohibited. If you have received this in error, please notify the sender by replying by email and then delete the email 
completely from your system. 

Where the content of this email is personal or othenuise unconnected with the firm’s or its clients’ business, Blake Lapthorn accepts no 
responsibility or liability for such content. 

Internet email may be susceptible to data corruption, interception and unauthorised amendment over which we have no control. Whilst sweeping 
all outgoing email for viruses, we do not accept liability for the presence of any computer viruses in this email or any losses caused as a result of 
viruses. 

A full list of our partners is available at all our offices. 
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